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JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

1149 Pearl Street – First Floor 
Beaumont, Texas  77701 

409-835-8593 
 

ADDENDUM TO RFP 
 

 RFP Number: Auditing Services for Jefferson County 

 RFP Title: 11-016/AW 

 RFP Due: 11:00 AM, June 7, 2011 

 Addendum No.: 1 

 Issued (Date): May 18, 2011 

 
TO OFFEROR:  This Addendum is an integral part of the RFP package under consideration by 
you as an Offeror in connection with the subject matter herein identified.  Jefferson County 
deems all sealed proposals to have been proffered in recognition and consideration of the entire 
RFP package – including all addenda.  For purposes of clarification, receipt of this present 
Addendum by an Offeror should be evidenced by returning it (signed) as part of the 
Offeror’s sealed proposal.  If the Proposal has already been received by the Jefferson County 
Purchasing Department, Offeror should return this addendum in a separate sealed envelope, 
clearly marked with the RFP Title, RFP Number, and Opening Date and Time, as stated above. 
 

 

Reason for Issuance of this addendum: 
 

Questions and Answers (attached) 
 
 

 

The information included herein is hereby incorporated into the documents of this present 
Bid matter and supersedes any conflicting documents or portion thereof previously issued. 
 

 

 
 
Receipt of this Addendum is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned Offeror: 
 
ATTEST:   
  Authorized Signature (Offeror) 
   
Witness   
  Title of Person Signing Above 
   
Witness   
  Typed Name of Business or Individual 
   
Approved by ____   Date:  _________   
  Address 
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Questions and Answers 
 
 
1. What were the total fees paid for the prior year audit? 

$83,000 CAFR and Single Audit, $16,500 for Ford Park Operations. 

2. What are the County’s anticipated ARRA expenditures? 

$2.6 Million. 

3. Will the County have any new major federal programs? 

Most likely. 

4. Were there any prior year audit adjustments or management comments?  

No large prior year audit adjustments; last year’s Management Letter is attached. 

5. What is the reason for the RFP? 

To adhere to grant requirements for open procurement every four years. 

6. Is there a mandatory rotation requirement? 

No. 

7. Are the current auditors eligible to submit a proposal?  

Yes. 
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